
From: Luina, Scott 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 8:28 AM 
To: ccchandler0@tva.gov 
Subject: RE: Sequoyah Discrimination Case 2-2018-033  
 
Chris – 
Just following up to confirm you received this request and was curious if you had an estimated date 
when I might receive the documents.  
Thanks! 
Scott 
From: Luina, Scott  
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:18 PM 
To: ccchandler0@tva.gov 
Subject: Sequoyah Discrimination Case 2-2018-033  
Chris – 
Per our phone conversation, as part of an OI investigation (2-2018-033), I am requesting the following 
related to former TVA employee Michael W. McBrearty: 
All ECP related documents regarding McBrearty located at Sequoyah or TVA Corporate. According to 
McBrearty, he raised concerns to the site ECP and was not sure if they opened an official ECP 
investigation but was told they at least evaluated or “looked into” his concerns. He spoke with Inza 
HAGINS-DYER (sp?)  
All HR investigation related documents regarding McBrearty either at site or corporate. According to 
McBrearty he was interviewed by HR about an inappropriate relationship with another TVA employee.  
Any documentation related to McBrearty being placed on paid administrative leave pending an 
investigation in May 2018.  
Also, can you provide a copy of CR 1262488 
That’s it for now… I am sure more will follow…  
Thanks! 
Scott K. Luiña, Senior Special Agent 
Office of Investigations, Region II 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257 
Desk: 404- 997-4874  
Cell: 404-357-2442 
Office: 404-997-4878  
Fax: 404-997-4908 
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